From: Gary S Gevisser

Sent: Tuesday, November 27, 2007 7:38 PM PT

To: Adam Roop

Subject: HAPPY-side note to ami ayalon-Our military and our nature and pride

Happy to do so.

Let me know if you previously received this email below that I began broadcasting
60 minutes ago, yet to be uploaded on to my blog at www.just3ants.com; not to
mention to “catch on” to what very on-top-of-things Devin Standard thought was
“interesting” when I happened to comment on the US attempting to “force the
hand” of China and take a more active role in the International Monetary Fund and
by so doing parallel themselves with us, and in so doing take them down with us;
to mention little of my “insight and analysis” taking place on August 30", 2006,
some 2+ months prior to US Americans sending over to China, both the Secretary
of the DeBeers controlled US Treasury and Chairman of the equally DeBeers
controlled US Federal Reserve, threatening the 1.5 billion odd strong Peoples
Republic of Communist China with nuclear annihilation in the event they were to let
“free market forces” prevail and their extraordinarily undervalued currency rise to
“fair market value” that in the next instant would bring about a precipitous collapse
of the US DeBeers-Dollar; to mention in passing you have inspired the addition of a
list on our website to demonstrate that there is more than simply “great hope” for
the masses.

From: Gary S Gevisser

Sent: Tuesday, November 27, 2007 6:13 PM PT

To: info@washingtonobserver.org

Cc: rest; Office of the Israeli Defense Department Attache - Israeli Embassy Washington DC.; US
Marine Captain Brian Steidle - The Devil Came On Horseback; Carolyn Bartholomew - Chairman
U.S.-China Economic and Security Review Commission; Roger W. Robinson - Former Chairman
U.S.-China Economic and Security Review Commission-Protege of senior DAAC operative David
Rockefellar - Chairman of Chase Manhattan Bank; Mary Valder - Trilateral Commission; Molly H.
Hubbard - Director of Development James A. Baker Il Institute for Public Policy - JAB's law firm
representing the House of Saud; Marcia "Hitler's Gold" Kramer - Political / Investigative
Correspondent And Host - WCBS-TV ; Charles Ferguson - Producer-Director-Writer No End In
Sight; Ray McCormack - co-Producer Crude Awakening; Basil Gelpke - co-Producer of Crude
Awakening; Allie Meyer - WHY WE FIGHT!; Sarah Sim - Prince News, Princeton University; Jay
McMichael - CNN photojournalist; Joyce Kwan - nuzeds@tt.mit.edu; Dr. John K. Pollard -
JKPJKP@alum.mit.edu; Kenneth Standard Esq. -Immediate Past President of the New State Bar
Association; United States Justice Department; Mossad; Kate Moss; Naomi Campbell; Hilary-Bill
DeBeers-Rhodes Scholar-Rich Clinton; Roy Essakow - Executive Marc Rich Holdings; Professor
Rabbi Abner Weiss; President@whitehouse.gov

Subject: RICH-Could you assist.

| wasn’t quite sure what has caused the delay in getting back to me, possibly my “insight and
analysis” of the important events of the day, not that interesting or just simply you are too busy
with other things, and for me to go on and on about what | think should be a priority for all of
you would have me, at a minimum coming across as “arrogant”, God/G-d forbid.



| am simply advocating a “search for the truth” with no tolerance for mysticism or superstition
although if either a religious or irreligious person chooses to engage me in debate on the
subject, “God does NOT exist!”, may G-d only help them, when | can in fact provide rather
substantive evidence to support the truth that not only does God exist but this One G-d is most
vengeful towards those who usurp their limited authority and who either pull out all stops to
stifle the spread of the truth or worse yet attack with a vengeance those who spotlight their
mischief.

With all that said, and again, woe be me if in fact you can support your very likely contention
that you all have other priorities than to support my “social cause” that is all about taking those
whose formal education has interfered with their learning on a most extraordinary light journey,
all in an effort to build “one tribe of achievers”, let me suggest you now examine very closely
this 412 word communication | sent this past Friday to both Israeli Military Intelligence officers
stationed at the Office of the Israeli Department of Defense Attache at the Israeli Embassy in
Washington, DC as well as the Mossad who don’t exactly broadcast their exact whereabouts and
of course Israel’s foreign based intelligence institute with the most brutally efficient
assassinations unit needs no introduction.

From: Gary S Gevisser

Sent: Friday, November 23, 2007 3:28 PM PT

To: Office of the Israeli Defense Department Attache - Israeli Embassy Washington DC.
Subject: RICH-gag-short, clear-Timely Response

Keren,
Question 1. Do you refute the Israeli Military Intelligence report:

Immediately following the 2008 Beijing Olympic Games, Al Quaida
who serves the best interests of certain US banking interests with
direct ties to the House of Saud, will launch a series of attacks on
the oil fields of Qatar, Kuwait and Saudi Arabia that in the next
instant will paralyze the U.S. economy; much like this very smart,
not so top secret Israeli Military Intelligence report is designed to
do, and at the same time explaining why precisely Al Quaida has not
attacked the oil fields of Qatar, Kuwait, and Saudi Arabia, so biting
the hand that feeds Al Quaida.

“Yes” or “No”.

Question 2. Do you refute the Israeli Military Intelligence report:
Immediately following the 2008 Beijing Olympic Games, Al Quaida
will launch a series of attacks on the oil fields of Qatar, Kuwait and
Saudi Arabia that in the next instant will paralyze the U.S. economy;
much like this very smart, not so top secret Israeli Military
Intelligence report is designed to do.

“Yes” or “No”.



Question 3. Do you refute the Israeli Military Intelligence report:

Immediately following the 2008 Beijing Olympic Games, Al Quaida
will launch a series of attacks on the oil fields of Qatar, Kuwait and
Saudi Arabia that in the next instant will paralyze the U.S. economy

“Yes” or “No”.

Question 4. Does your department, the Defense and Military Attache, responsible for
US-Israel Military and Department of Defense relations, support my position that
President Bush should immediately suspend the trading of shares in public corporations
thereby protecting the innocent and naive?

“Yes” or “No”.

Question 4. Do you know of any other traitor to the State of Israel who has received a
Presidential Pardon as did Marc Rich in the final hours of President Clinton’s presidency
that was so very strongly supported by the Prime Minister at the time, Ehud Barak who
was also the head of the Mossad or so he thought?

“Yes” or “No”.

Question 5. Can you please get Ami Ayalon, Israel’s “Minister of Portfolio”, to comment
on US Marine Captain Brian Steidle’s so very arrogant hypocrisy?

Question 6. What was your point about referring me “back to your security office” when
it was your security office who referred me to you in the first place?

Bear in mind the following two, SHORT and CLEAR points.

You cannot claim that you do not understand what | am asking.
All the best,

Gary

[Word count 412]

Again, don’t you think there was a whole lot more to those meetings in China that the Chinese
government are only just now responding to?

Next | would like you to give thought to the deafening silence of Marcia Kramer of CBS TV who
made a name for herself back in the early 1990s tracking down “Hitler’s Gold” stolen from
Jewish people which the ignorant masses have been led by the likes of Ms. Kramer to believe is
how this “nothing” Little Corporal Hitler from World Oil War | financed not only the
extermination camps such as Auschwitz but the precision engineered tooling needed to produce



the extraordinary Nazi Military machine that had the Allies having to play catch up, beginning at
time when the German Mark was worthless, a barrelful not affording a loaf of bread.

Marcia Kramer, like you folks, wasn’t always “deafeningly silent”; in fact like you folks, she was
very eager when we first started communicating to hear what | had to say so long as | made no
reference to Edward Jay Epstein’s most fascinating non-fiction novel, The Diamond Invention,
very specifically Chapter 9, DIAMOND FOR HITLER.

You wouldn’t happen to know as | do what happened to those diamonds?

You have very possibly been contacted by someone telling you it is just a question of time
before you are going to look extraordinarily stupid; i.e. incompetent or culpable or both, take
your pick!

You would know perfectly well by now that Epstein’s, The Diamond Invention, no different to
Marcia Kramer’s nonsense investigation of “Hitler’s gold” was just a “smokescreen” for the
stealing of South Africa’s gold that began in earnest some 3 years following the end of WOW I
when the DeBeers Nazi Allies who won the war, which was of course a continuation of World Oil
War |, arranged for the 3" Reich’s Southern Division aka The South African Apartheid Regime to
seize power in 1948, within a month of the DeBeers controlled United Nations granting the
Jewish people their own homeland, commonly known as Israel and which was expected to
survive no more than a handful of hours when those Jewish people who stubbornly survived the
Holocaust were expected to be swept in to the Mediterranean Sea.

Yes, it is quite the eyesore on all us westerners in particular US Americans and more so us
Jewish Americans the fact that the South African Apartheid Regime’s Rand Currency wasn’t
crashed just like what we did to the Weimar Republic, not even once during this most anti-God
regime’s most violent rule, as the US Americans pillaged South Africa for some 45 odd years.

Equally important you would understand why I, a South African, raised mostly by my very
worldly mother who in turn was raised by her pogrom orphaned paternal grandmother Nechie
Badash, very shortly after meeting on November 1%, 1972 with David Ben Gurion made a
decision without consulting my mother to “go it alone” once those closest to Ben Gurion, now
“retired” to Kibbutz Sde Boker in Negev Desert, assisted me in recognizing that my “curious
mind”, questioning why Israel would openly trade weapons with the Apartheid Regime, would
not necessarily serve my “best interests” or an Israeli Special Forces unit despite having proven
myself both academically as well as during Gadna training that was “a breeze” given the
personalized weapons training | received beginning when age 9 on my first trip to Israel in July
1966.
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Bear in mind that on September 4™ 1972, some 3 odd days after |, age 15 and pretty much at
full height of 5’8”arrived at Kibbutz Sde Boker for a 4 month Ulpan, and DeBeers sponsored PLO
terrorists began to brutally murder 11 defenseless Israeli athletes at the 1972 Munich Olympic
Games, Ben Gurion who came from the same tiny village of Plonsk, White Russia-Poland as
Nechie Badash, was still the head of the Mossad who first began reporting to him in December
1949, within 12 months of my Royal Mater-Mother,

“From the earliest days of 1949 she visited Israel two and three times a year writing
reports for different publications.”

Doubtful it is the Mossad behind the advertising, “Gold Glows... Give her a gift” on radio, just
like “Diamonds are forever-A Girl’s Best Friend”?

Interesting?

No intelligent woman would dirty their hands by investing in diamonds and the emotional aspect
of this trade is wearing thin. Your youth will reflect on it badly — Marie Dion Gevisser



The images above are from tonight’s most beautiful sunset at our cliff house in Del Mar.

[Word count 1505]

From: Gary S Gevisser [mailto:gevisser@sbcglobal.net]
Sent: Monday, November 26, 2007 11:49 AM

To: 'Washington Observer'

Subject: RE: Could you assist.

I am familiar with this article but there is another report that was brought to my attention that
talked to the Pentagon announcing soon after the Chinese general’s “nuclear pre-emptive
strike” threat the sightings of Chinese submarines.

More importantly, | am now looking to see the reaction of the Pentagon to China’s “snubbing”
of the USS Kitty Hawk this past Thanksgiving and whether you folks think it has anything to do



with President Bush “snubbing” China’s Premier when he last visited the White House where
instead of a State Dinner he was given a very undignified lunch.

Do you think, another factor in this most public “shot across the bow” of all the armed forces of
the US, is the decision last December to have our Secretary of the Treasury as well as Chairman
of the Federal Reserve fly to China asking the Chinese to ever so gradually raise their currency
when as you know we could just as easily devalue the US Dollar and achieve the same result
without our senior government officials wasting time and fuel to jet over to China?

Don’t you think there was a whole lot more to those meetings in China that the Chinese
government are only just now responding to?

From: Washington Observer [mailto:info@washingtonobserver.org]
Sent: Monday, November 26, 2007 8:13 AM

To: Gary S Gevisser

Subject: RE: Could you assist.

Dear Mr. Gevisser:
We found this article in our English archive and wonder if it is the one that you are looking for

2006 China Military Power Report: Pentagon report highlights concerns over China's military
power
http://www.washingtonobserver.org/en/document.cfm?documentid=53&charid=3

Sincerely yours,

Washington Observer weekly

From: Gary S Gevisser [mailto:gevisser@sbcglobal.net]
Sent: Thu 11/22/2007 1:46 AM

To: Washington Observer

Subject: Could you assist.

I am looking for material I once came across that talked to the Pentagon saying that Chinese
submarines were spotted surfacing just outside US coastal waters right after Chinese Maj. Gen. Zhu
Chenghu, said in July 2005 that if the United States used missiles and precision-guided weapons in
an attack on China's territory, including the People's Liberation Army's warships and fighter planes,
then he believed that China would be forced to respond with nuclear weapons.

Thank you.

Peace,

Gary S. Gevisser
Just3ants.com

[Word count 2314]



————— Original Message-----

From: aroop74@yahoo.com

Sent: Tuesday, November 27, 2007 3:13 PM

Subject: RE:SIDE NOTE TO AMI AYALON-Our military and our nature and pride

Dear Gary,

I was forwarded your emails and I find your ideas intriguing. please include me
in future mailings..

my email addresses (i travel alot so please send to both)

aroop74@yahoo.com
adamroop@gmail.com

Adam Roop



